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_ Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Keluin,
Woe refer to your email val

We will be assigning M /s LK

Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the ema be

Thank you

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Exacutive
Claims Departmant

China Taiping Insurance (5
3 Anson Road #15-00 Spring

DID: (65) B3BG 6183
W: wwiv s cntaiping
Cistdatrtmr This g-mad a

umaLEmorpe o ciscioaLr e Lisa
nofify the sencer immagiale

Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Wednesday, 30 October, 2019 5:01 PM

Claims; assignments

Irene Tay

RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205088-SDM3155L-THP- ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLR 198 B
AND YOUR INSURED SDM 9155 L ON 28/10/2019

10.2018.

1o Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis

proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

apore) Pte. Lid.
Tower Singapore 072909
222 1033

3: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/

rrutted with if 15 mtended only for the named reciprents and may contam confidental mformation. Ay
son of this meseage aither in whole or partial, is profibiled, If pou are nol e irended recipent. please
e the e-mail and any copes of § tereafier.

From: Claims [mailto:claims @ premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 4:56 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg citaiping.com>; claims@premiumadto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM1001205088-SDM9155L-THP- ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLR 198 B AND YOUR INSURED SDM

9155 L ON 28/10/201%

Dear Kah Leong,

Noted, We agree LKK for the <urvey, do let us know who will come for survey,

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor




Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapure 408699

" D.+65 6768 9911 P. +65 9871 9902

e. claims@premiumauto.con.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Email Disclaime

This grmia i nent, is confidential and may also be privileged

If you olease notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message
from your syt

Pleass VO ‘ur any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other
Persoi I you

From: Tan Kah Leong | =0ng. Tan{@sg. cntaiping.com|

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October. 2019 10:30 AM

To: Claims < [ i Orr.58>

Ce: Irene Tay <ire o | HELCOm>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM141)205088-5DM9155L-THP- ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLR 198 B AND YOUR INSURED SDM
9155 L ON 28/10/2019

Without Prejudice

Dear §

We refer to your sima

Pleass attacher [ uw if you agree with SJE.
Thank

Regard:

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims D=gantment

China Talping Insura = |+ gapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #2150 | ower Singapore 079508

DID: (8% 68388 614 22 1033

W: ww : 57 aww. facebook comichinataipingsal

Diacimim 3 E-HMh ot v ismitted with it 12 intended only for the named recipients and may contain conlfidental informatian Ay
unalitha | claeimiime on of this message, sithar in whole or partial is probibited If you are nol the infended secpent, plense
Nafify the sovndinr irnme s i o he e-mad and any copees of it thereafter

2



, __From: Claims Dept of CT1

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 10:27 AM

To: Irene Tay <irin | tmping.coms; Chee 50 Chow <sochow.chee@sg. cntaiping.cam>; Tan Kah Leong
<Kahlisding, Tan@si oniliil am>; Claims <claimsi@premiumatto.com.sg>»

Subject: OUR REF- SNM190205088-SDM9155L-THP- ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLR 198 B AND YOUR INSURED SDM 9155
L ON 28/10/2019

Dear Kih Laong

Please assist to conduct P r SLR1988.

Note Officer in charge - | ‘ay 5389192,

Regarn:

Claims Departme

China Taiping Insuran: e ngapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 if Tower Singapore 079908

T: (65) 63896116 | F a ATITE

W www Sq cotaipima FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg! | WeChat: 1" il Taiping SG
Dhisciniis i itted walls (i rdended ondy for the named recioieris and may conlain confidential mlorrnahor. Any
uwnauthonsod dicholirfe uie imlon of this message, either in whoie or partial. is profhibited If you are not the inlended (ocipient. pisass
natdy the cormies mmsemis e igte the e-mail and any coples of it thereafter,

From: Claims [l [ remiumauto.com.sgl

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 < “pl Ssg entalping.com>

Cc: 'Claims' < [qin Wi COM.SR>

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEL N SLR 198 B AND YOUR INSURED SDM 9155 L ON 2B/10/2019
Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for above mentioned case. We propose for a 100% direct settlement in our
client’s favour

Please advise wha is the officer in-charge we shall liaise with. To avoid dispute during finalisation, we propose for
LOUSR at 560/100 per day.

Attached i« the GIA report for jour reference and we will send you the estimate once it is ready.

Kindly arrange survey on 31/10/2019, 11AM. Owner waiting.

Best Regards,
Syaflig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles P Lid [Heg No 199902271W)

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singupore S0RE9Y

p-+6563B8 2323 d.+65 G768 1911 | +65 6841 1183

e. clains@premiumauto cam..p  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centree 151 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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« Veron Chen !LKI(Auth

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 12:15 PM

To: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Admin A; C5 A Team; SUR

Cc ‘Boo seng yak'; 'Carrine Leong’; 'Chang Chee Sing'

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLR1988B - TP CHINA - SURVEYED 31 OCT 19
Dear Jia Yee,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm repair cost of $2642.00 before GST @ 3 days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 11:37 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>;
CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; ‘Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com sg>; 'Chang Chee
Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLR198B - TP CHINA - SURVEYED 31 OCT 19

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of 52642.00 @ 3 days.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
lia¥es Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e e mesazariw
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4DBG692
p.+65 6388 2323 o, +65 6768 09925 {. +65 6E41 1183

e. jiayee yap@premiumauto com.sg  w. www.audlocom.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Apad Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



- L
Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Waorkshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/TR/1298/2019/N5
Date 30-Oct-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

Your insured veh no.

SDM91551L

China Taiping Insurance (SG) Pte Ltd

105 Cecil Street

#19-00 The Dctagon
Singapare 069534

Attn: Ms Angie - Motor Claims Dept/Windscreen

Tel: 6389 6541 - Fax: 6224 7175

Owner's Name

Mr Poh Bok Seng

Address Blk 163 Tampines Street 12
%11-253
Singapore 521163
Telephone (HP) + 65 98301903
Type of Claim Third Party Claim
Policy No. 1500002533
Vehicle No SLR198B
Model Code Aud| Q2 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC
Model / Year lan-19
Engine No CHZ 293127
Chassis No WAUZZZCABKADDLG34
Mileage
Date In
Estimated By lohnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 28-0ct-19

Place of Accident

Lor & Toa Payoh

WIP:17291



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Esti ted Lal Ch for Accident Vehicle, SLR 198 B
Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendations
1 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check S/N S 280.00

function and renew according to damage.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Re- 5
2 organise rear crash management components. S 1 .EQD,{TU ¥oo
Reinstall all parts removed. e

3 Torespray rear bumper. 5 1,000.00 &0
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/IN S 192.00 -
TOTAL LABOLIR CHARGES S 2,672.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 4DB699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
i Veh nN
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER Pé]-;r’ 5 1,074.00 +
2  REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS  jplt o 5 70.00 +
REAR BUMPER SPOILER - LH » /A 5 259.00 —
4  REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER 2 4x 5 39.00+
5 REARLIGHT REFLECTOR - LH/RH v .. S 54.00
6  REAR BUMPER CARRIER 5 501.00.-
7  REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP - LH/RH 3 24.00 :
8 REAR PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER R Mo 2 S 462.00 ¢
9  REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING 4 5 12.00 4
10 REARWHEELCOVER-LH/RH /e, 2 5 312.00 !
11  SUNDRIES T $ 200.00 = -
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 3,007.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 2,672.00
GRAND TOTAL S 5,679.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 LKK Autp Consuitants hence nolify
Tel : 63662323 Fax:6841 1183 tha Rﬂil‘l’d hhlbnmg:

» To resurvey belorsrfier 300y painling

« To dmpley samaged pait(s ) durng reeuneY

» Parts prices 50w SULSCT I CONTeTABon
Telefax « Thard party Aufvy & 0N & “Without Prejudics” bess

+ Mo fingsl modfcaion(y) o siowsd

* Supeimmaniary seein| MU b resurveyed and
& subpact 1) fral approwsd irom insurence Company

Name : /Hnm L Acxncuseoned by Reperer

Surveyed Date : Q'Iifﬁ[l? imr

Authorised Date :

Excess Cost

Liability :

Remarks Al Aatlonsed , o2 -py/g

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PATP/M288/2019/NS
Date 30-Oct-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

Your insured veh no.

SDM 9155 L

China Taiping Insurance (SG) Pte Ltd

105 Cecil Street

#19-00 The Octagon

Singapore 069534

Attn: Ms Angie - Motor Claims Dept/Windscreen

Tel: 6389 6541 - Fax: 6224 7175

Owner's Name Mr Poh Bok Seng
Address Bik 163 Tampines Street 12
#11-253
Singapaore 521163
Telephone (HP) + 65 98301903
Type of Claim Third Party Claim
Policy No. 1900002533
Vehicle No SLR198 B
Model Code Audi Q2 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC
Model | Year Jan-18
Engine No CHZ a93127
Chassis No WAUZZZGABKADD1634
Mileage
Date In
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 28-Oct-19
Place of Accident Lor 6 Toa Paych

WIP : 17291



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SLR 198 B

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin MNature of Jobs Charges Recommendations

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

1 function and renew according to damage. N 3 s 280.00
To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Re-organise

2 rear crash management components. Reinstall all $ 1,200.00 800.00
parts removed.

3 To respray rear bumper. 5 1,000.00 8§00.00

4 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN § 192.00 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 9§ 2,672.00 2,072.00

#




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLR 198 B

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER $ 1,074.00
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 70.00
3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER - LH $ 25900 §  259.00
4  REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER $ 39.00
5  REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - LH/RH $ 54.00
6  REARBUMPER CARRIER $ 501.00
7 REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP - LH/RH s 24.00
8 REAR PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER 2 8 462.00
9  REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING 4 s 12.00
10  REAR WHEEL COVER - LH / RH 2 s 31200 §  311.00
11 SUNDRIES $ 200.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 3,007.00 § 570.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,672.00 $ 2,072.00
GRAND TOTAL §  5679.00 § 2642.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend - Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6368 2323 Fax: 6847 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
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



1872020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1essoriassy

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@kkauto.comassignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSICTI18018204/AVFIN2

Date: 0DB/01/2020
REFERENCE .
Handling Insurer: E::“f;”"m“ Insurance (Singapore) o No: DMPCSN30D4827 18000
Claimant Vehicle SLR1968 Insured Vehicle SDMG155L
No : No :
Date of Loss: 28/10/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ:‘,"“ SNM19D205088C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLR198B
Make & Modal: ALUDI Q2, 899¢cc 1.0 TFSI1 S TRONIC (A) Engine Na: CHZA93127
Rag. Date: 10/01/2019 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WALZZZGABKADD1634
Colour: White Odometer: 24042 km
Engine Capacity: 998 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): ¥es Engina Modification Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Slze: 215/60R18
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Laft Side: Bridgestona 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above vilues represent the remaming fyre freads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %
Parts 3,007.00 570.00 2437.00 81.04
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 2,672.00 2.072.00 600.00 2248
Paintwaork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 5,679.00 2,642.00 3,037.00 53,48
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 397.53 184.04 21259 53.48
Natt Amount (S§) 6,076.53 2,826.94 3,249.59 53.48
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 30102019
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
Date Inspected: 3102019 Inspected At: 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Pariod of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This repor! repressnts our findings af the tims and place of inspection stated herein. Such inzpection has been carmied ouf fo the beaf of aur knowisoge ang
abilify but any other Nabilty under any ofher cicumstances /s hersby expressly excluded

hitps:/'singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cim Tfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptAcaseid=BE23808axtid=32 15204CFID=651970. 13



11812020 Adjuster Repart
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 06 Jan 2020)
Parts: NFA AUDI Q2 88%cc 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC (A) (Madel not available In database]
Labour: Repairers {Price-denominaied Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLR1988)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with |
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: ltems/values nol in reference calalogue ame prefixed with an astensk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Repair 1,074.00F5 -FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot Necessary T0.00FS *-FS
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER-LH Deformed 250.00F5 *258.00FS
4 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER Mol Necessary 39.00FS *FS5
5 2 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR-LH/RH Mot Necessary 54.00FS *-FS
6 1 “REAR BUMPER CARRIER Mot Necassary 501.00FS "-FS
7 2 *REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP-LHIRH Not Necessary 24.00FS *-F§
B 2 *REAR PARKING AID SENSOR-INNER Not Necessary 462.00F5 *-FS
9 4 *REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING Not Necessary 12.00F5 *-F5
10 2 *REAR WHEEL COVER-LH/RH Necessary 312.00F5 "3N.00FS
" 1 *SUNDRIES Not Necessary 200.00F5 *-F5
F=Franchise part. S=Spchet,

Total Parts (S$) 3,007.00 570.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps/fsingapore mermen com/claimsfindex ofm Husebox=MTRad|usier&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=8823804extid=3215204CFID=651970... 27



1182020 Ad|ustar Reporn
Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscallansous items salected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID.CHECK New 280.00 280.00
FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO DAMAGE

2  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER.RE-ORGANISE REAR MNew 1,200.00 800.00
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED

3  TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER New 1,000.00 800.00

4  TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 2,672.00 2,072.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/isingapore.manmen.comiclaimafindex.cfmTusebox=MTRad|usterAfuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=8823004extid=3215204CFID=651970, 33



